



Sumaya Tasnim

Digital Marketing Specialist

I have been working in the digital marketing industry for more than nine years. I have many experiences working individually and as a team member. My principle in working is exposure because the core of digital marketing is all about how to increase the exposure of the promoted product.



Rupsha stand road, Khulna,
Bangladesh



fkhanom435@gmail.com

Skills

- Social Media Marketing
- Graphic Design
- Illustration & Drawing
- Photography & Editing
- Product Listing & Content Creator
- Ads Setup & Branding
- Copywriting
- Data Entry

Work Experience

2018-2021

Parinda USA INC

Social Media Manager

- Handling social media campaign and managing team to handling social media timeline upload

2021-present

Shikhoapp

Digital Marketing Manager

- Managing overseas company digital marketing strategies to reach more client in social media

Education History

2019-2022

National University

- Bachelor Degree of Marketing & Bussiness